UNIVERSAL

ENGINEERING SCIENCES

Consultants In: Geotechnical Engineering ® Environmental Sciences
Geophysical Services ® Materials Testing ® Threshold Inspection
Building Code Administration, Compliance Inspection & Plan Review

3532 Maggie Blvd, Orlando, FL 32811 - P: 407.423.0504 - F: 407.423.3106

Work Order No. 86571
Inspection Report

Project Name: Lot 46, 3557 Brighton Park Circle (Bldg 14) ~ COBI Date: 08/03/2017 Any am
Address: Lot 46, 3557 Brighton Park Circle (Bldg 14) ~ COBI, Belle Permit No: 2017-08-011

Isle, Orange County, FL
Client: City of Belle Isle Lot No.:
ProjectNo.: 0115.1700259.0000-0115-02 Contact: Bill Rose at 407-947-5125
Scope of Inspection: Brighton Park - Underground Electrical Inspection
Inspection Type: See Scope

Disposition of Inspection: Cancel

Comments:
Task Date Task Note User Name
08/03/2017 From: Kristina Deveaux [mailto:kristinad @uweinc.net] Collina Gast

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 8:46 AM
To: Lisette T. Holt
Subject: CANCEL INSPECTIONS

Good Morning Lisette,

Can you please cancel building 14 UG inspections that are scheduled today, the office was unaware that
we did not have permits as yet.

Thank you.

Kristina Deveaux
Administrative Assistant

United World Electric Inc.

625 Triumph Ct

Orlando, FL 32805

Phone: (407) 648-1004 ext 211
Fax: (407) 648-1066

| hereby affirm that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above listed inspection was performed as indicated and the work was
reviewed for compliance with the approved plans, and all pertinent sections of the Florida Building Code.

Inspector: William Moody, BN4489
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